_ Maj USMC JS OCJCS (US)

From: S o' USAF JS OCICS (US)

Sent Friday, January 27, 2017 6:49 AM

To: Crandati, Darse E Jr RDML USN JS OCXCS (US)

Cc 5 Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge; [N :Co! usMC Js DOM (us)
Subject: FW: (SHSHSHABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHARING

Artachments: TAB A - Support 10 UAE Shabwah Ofiensive FINALDOCX: TAB B - DoD Operational

Propesal 1o Support UAE Shabwah Offensive FINAL_docy, CENTCOM BAM FCO - UAE
Intel Sharing 15 Nov 16 (v3).ppty UAE Assurances.doox

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET—

Sir

FYSA - goad rundown on Shabwah from Mike d'A.

V/r

Col, USAF

Principal Deputy Legal Counsel
Office of the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff

NIPR:

SIPR:

JWICS:

COMM:

SVOIP:

TSVOIP/NSTS: :

moeiLE (unaas): (D
*MOBILE (SECRET):
(*must be enabled - send NIPR email, or text to UNCLAS mabile first)

CLASSIFICATION:SEEREF

---—QOriginal Message——
From: d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC (US)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 7113 PM

To: Koffsky, Paul S SES 0SD.OGC (US) {{sIl(E
Cc: Ailen, Charles A SES OSD OGC (US)

Davidson, Ellana V SES O5D OGC (US)

v 05D OGC (US)

TV 0SD 0GC (US) : Col USAF OSD OGC {US)

17-L-0705/JS/240



(S 7 U5ARMY 05D 0GC (U5
R Qv 0OSD 0GC {US)

CIV 0SD 0GC ; JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge

Subject: FW: (5] (S) SHABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHARING

“SECRET

Paul, others,

An end-of-day informational update on some recent Yemen-related decisions and discussions follows.

Last night the President approved a DoD proposal, along the lines of the attached Word documents, to conduct and
support the UAE in conducting certain counterterrorism operations in Shabwah, Yemen. The record of the President's
approval is currently only found in the CICS email below; I'm told a further email from a White House official might

follow.

Following that decision, and in preparation for taday's 1400 Deputies Committee meeting on Yemen and South Sudan,
at NSC Legal convened an interagency lawyers' call to discuss implementation of the President's decisions.

The key points of lawyers' discussion were:

(b) (1) (A), (b) (5)

| understand that the first U.S.-UAE raid in Shabwah could occur tomorrow night Yemen time..

Mike
2
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